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Johns, Melinda

G — I
From: Linjer, Storm
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Johns, Melinda; Schoenfeldt, Jeff
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3811/P2

Yes, please! Thank you.
Thanks, Jeff!

Storm

From: Johns, Melinda <Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Schoenfeldt, Jeff <Jeff.Schoenfeldi@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Linjer, Storm <Storm.Linjer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3811/P2

Hi Jeff,

No problem. I'll make the change, make the draft a /1, and have it jacketed for you.
Storm, would you like a companion for Representative Snyder’s office?

Best,

Melinda

Melinda L. Johns

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W[ 53701-2037

(608) 504-5855

From: Schoenfeldt, Jeff <)eff.Schoenfeldi@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Johns, Melinda <Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Linjer, Storm <Storm.Linjer@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3811/P2

Melinda,

Happy New Year! Jerry met with members of the Hmong community over the holidays and, as a result, we have one last
small change to this draft: can you change the holiday name to “Hmong-Lao Veterans Day,” please? With that, we’ll be
ready to jacket for co-sponsorship. (I have included Rep. Snyder’s staff on this email as they will be introducing the
Assembly companion bill.)



Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Thank you!

Jeff Schoenfeldt
Sen Jerry Petrowski

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@!legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Sen.Petrowski <Sen.Petrowski@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3811/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3811/P2.



